
 

  
MEMO 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
To: Board of Public Works 

From: Jeffrey Bodoh, Project Engineer  

Date: February 2, 2026 

Re: Item 2b, Authorization to seek bids for Project #1-26, 2026 Concrete Street Paving 
 

Background information: 
The Engineering Department has completed survey and is finalizing design for the 
reconstruction of alleys listed below (also as shown on the attached maps).  
 

- Dixon/East Seventh Street Alley- Quinney Avenue to West terminus 
- East Seventh/Eighth Street Alley- Crooks Avenue to Metoxen Avenue 
- West Fourth/Fifth Street Alley – Miner Street to Main Avenue 
- West Thirteenth/Fourteenth Street Alley – Hendricks Avenue to Main Avenue 

 
The alley reconstruction and paving work will include removal of existing pavements and any 
existing base, installation of storm sewer in two of the alleys, installation stone base, asphalt 

pavement, driveway aprons, and restoration. 
 
A preliminary resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessments is included in your 
packets for Council consideration on Tuesday night. 
  
Strategic Plan: 
To continue providing a high quality of life for the residents of Kaukauna through improving the 
quality of the City’s infrastructure. 
 
Budget: 
The Alley Paving project is budgeted for in the 2026 Capital Improvement budget. 
 
 
Recommended action: 
Motion to authorize the Engineering Department to seek bids for Project #3-26, 2026 Alley 
Paving.    
 
 
 
 

 


